RE: Nahar nectar field final work

Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>

Thu 6/20/2024 7:32 PM

To:Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>;Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc:Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>;Hamid Khan Cateringcollective <hamid.khan@cateringcollective.in>

Go ahead

Arindam Chakraborty Lo X
o Chief Operating Officer L
Caterlng ‘ @ +919152215366
Collective arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in
www.cateringcollective.in
1, Rashid Mansion, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Ashay Desai
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Hamid Khan Cateringcollective
<hamid.khan@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: Nahar nectar field final work

Dear sir,

We have to do final work of AC outdoor card cost for the same is 22,000/-+ taxes and
Tandoor service(Qty. 03) - 11,750/- + Taxes

Request you to approve the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish



